From: Michael Caistor

To: Kent, Katie

Subject: Vistas on Granite

Date: Thursday, May 10, 2018 10:20:31 PM
Attachments: Granite A2 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A3 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A4 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A6 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A8 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite A9 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite P-1 Granite and 4th Birdseve 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-2 Granite Front 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite P-3 Granite Pedestrian Level 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-4 4th Avenue 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite P-5 Alley 051018 - Copy.pdf

Granite P-7 Granite and 4th Bulkplaner 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-8 Fourth Avenue Bulk Plane 051018 - Copy.pdf
Granite P-10 Aerial 051018.pdf

Granite R-1 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018.pdf

Granite R-2 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018.pdf

Granite R-4 4th Avenue 051018.pdf

Granite R-6 Granite and Townhouse Neighbor 051018.pdf
Granite A7 051018.pdf

Katie:
Attached are Vistas on Granite.
| will also send a Dropbox just in case.
1. | chopped off the porch on East Elevation
2. I made a stepping for on the S.W. Corner of Bldg on Granite.
3. I reschuffled the M. Bed of the Southeast Penthouse unit unit from facing north to facing
south to accommodate chopping off bulkplane in Great Room. This dominoed to the adjacent

units.
4. | put step planter along Granite to try and reduce the apparent height.

5. | cut out what you called the “enclosed porches on the S.W. 2" floor Market unit.
Thanks,
Mike
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~ T % | STV CONOPETE P> 4 @ 2” dia.,, 4 @ 3” dia. @ 12” above ground.
] . s . . .
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0049 5 . 9651 N\
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ﬁ " ) - Q 51,5 «\.«u/\ _ . . ey
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2.9% : - - - - - : - Ot @) C : 27— Rock Spirea Shrubs
S FRONT SETBACK N O 5 gal. min. 2’ spread
. I \ 00 9054.5 % ( Native, Xeriscape rating XX)
Wl 0 _ !
% ? J — SO0 Z i - Vi .
z. 50.480 ] J 7 o T|O\W. 90 P 10— Viburnum (Required)
& \ _ . 31___ WAAAA Pt 0’ m—/ 4’ PORCH (3% ACCESSIBLE moviL O 5 gal. min. 2’ spread
/ OMZ TRUCTION. =a= o 15058 g 9058 = = ._ 3 — ( Native, Xeriscape rating XX)
STAGINGS \ w\ /
14 lcHoKEREREY 11 SPIREA IN PLANTER 10 VIBURNUM IN PLANTE OOCE%/?PEU 16 SPIREA SHRUBS IN PLANTER \\/, \.M
%//\\5 © @ w_ dia. HW_.N Vmu-wém ground. _M\_wk_\m m_m _ 9057 (ABOVE) 7 (EA. SIDE) POTENTILLA IN PLANTERS / ANn \@Qmmf*.« " 3— Existing Pines to be preserved
¥ O —o—
. 3 \ 3 @ 1- Existing Decid. to be preserved
1 b_ | — % S M All trees and shrubs to be 100% native, drought tolerant
[ .@odmmmﬁ__%émomﬂmv;e.. = S
|« . ) = D
#mu.woﬁus.p g .OE._W.O.. WA K ﬂ \ AWn All open areas to bg natural grass with Short Dry Grass Mixture:
Y S 0
<l SRR Hard Fescue 30%
il <
14 AI_,.O OKEBERRY] %/ﬁ > Creeping Red Fescue 30%
Aol @ _m dja. @ 12~ wbpve ground. 5 8) ASPHALT ROAD Sheep Fescue 25%
~+——1 SS REMOVE O AS PLOWED Canada Bluegrass 10%
K % 1 coNsTRUCTIONT EXIST. TREES . T Canby Bluegrass 5%
- DEBRI AREA INSIDE BLDG. FOOTPRINT 0 e}
TYP.
o s ,_ M . 3 ( ) © > = All trees d shrubs to be mﬂﬁosmﬁog% irrigated
Y 9 SNIOW STJF S @ L o
>l oz%&mﬂ/mm/\ I_M dia. @ 12 o _ // I » /Nﬁ - All existing trees to be preserved shall be protected
) o — — : with 4’ now fences.
. . < : 05— ./ 555 — 56.9 7
A : _ e aN UPPER _U. _HNT.A_ZO H\U _— 90577 A1 tree and shrub planting areas to be mulched.
“~ v ) . . . 1 N
BZ@N\ oa’ < A o o — /] o All areas disturbed by construction to be revegetated.
Q|9 o - a4 P . .®>D_N>®_M ._MZ._|_M/W‘. .4 2
| CONC. D_N._<_m<<>./aNU R . : . A \, *3 New Tregs in 4th Avenue ROW at Main Entrance and
1.34%4 . .| - o < | Y N . . )
b g \b ) EFW \b. @Zmé Mu_. ) q\l@@ ) 003 SE bldg. ooq’mw shall require agreement with Public Works.
11 : A, o ¢ - = . T —1 ’
%_ L o bofS | CONG, DEIVE ” GRANITE STREET
A I PR V5 > | v < 50" R.OMW.
.u._,.:m_<< CONC. . / N \ .AA» b/J. 1.85% N
. y <, " = VA SNOW SY¥ORAGE N
o e S h < %
’ < | N . \ =
ul.
<l o o
al - \ . N\ 1.0% % 3
: x _—
)y q@.mq\ | 2% erADEN.__/ i 3
TP X ; | o wn om
(ACCESSIBLE ROUTE) > 9 N
N ' ; . |
" < x : — — N1
(T . - RN . / S 4 ._ / cone” walk |
. NEW / L “COVEF AWALKW - o + 9051.5 w o g . : L N
 + 9080.5 TR ,zmmombmm CONC. <<>Mx 1-2% MM%%. %O<Wmmmw .<<>Tan\>.,.«.A>ommm_mu_.m ROUTE) - / gt Ge.2)|| 5 905804 | .. 2% GRADE _ . . w
_ . A . - - : V
| < \./ Y
_ 6| . D o o . ‘\ . - OD&:JML LIMIT OR WORK ARE ENRING TO FOLLOW PROPERTY H_Z_m
BM=9050.43| EXISTING 6 /HI FENCE S N ;
5— CHOKEBERRY PO: Oy 1— CHOKEBERRY N
R4 > N ® 3” dia. ® 12” above grouhd

DEBRIS AREA

® 3” dia. @ 12” above ground.

1—6" HI -

PIN

GRANITE COURTYARD
UNIT C

1—10" HI PINE

L

VL

GRAPHIC SCALE

10 0 5 10 20 40

e e ey —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 10

ft.

Q-
*
2
~
O
W S
=
=
O
D
= -
e >
& =
cln|§ _
NEICSEREE
SIS =
R S X
RIS SN
BL&P I,me
Sl §|s| L
N
<|s |3
Q7 Q7 [
0|20 -
S N N
NIEIENES
N N S (SN
NSRS
<| ®
—1 L 5
Lo
Sy 8 28
(e 3 o So
2O L2 S
= .%n_uM..
[
CA .m75m
LLl = 5 85
ES=07E,
I S © =&
CN = w5
RN = T e
< 3 o
2 S
O

|

CULORADO

GRANITE STReEe T STATIHN
FRISCO,

MC

el

APPROVED BY

DESIONED BY
SCALE:

JOP NO.
DRAWN BY
CHECKED BY

LANDSCAPE PLAN

cOoLO.

OWNER:
DRAWING TITLE:

?

SHEET NO. _’ _ H REV,




	Vistas on Granite
	May 11, 2018 Plan Set
	Revised Plans 5.10.18
	As 5.11.18
	Granite A2 051018
	Granite A3 051018
	Granite A4 051018
	Granite A6 051018
	Granite A7 051018
	Granite A8 051018
	Granite A9 051018

	Ps 5.11.18
	Granite P-1 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018
	Granite P-2 Granite Front 051018
	Granite P-3 Granite Pedestrian Level 051018
	Granite P-4 4th Avenue 051018
	Granite P-5  Alley 051018
	Granite P-6  Granite and Townhouse Neighbor 051018
	Granite P-7  Granite and 4th Bulkplaner 051018
	Granite P-8  Fourth Avenue Bulk Plane 051018 - Copy
	Granite P-10  Courtyard Aerial 051018

	Rs 5.11.18
	Granite R-1 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018
	Granite R-2 Granite and 4th Birdseye 051018
	Granite R-4 4th Avenue 051018
	Granite R-6  Granite and Townhouse Neighbor 051018


	Revised Plans 5.03.18
	Vistas on Granite Site Plan 050318
	Vistas on Granite Drainage Plan 050318
	Vistas on Granite Landscape Plan 050318



